Leslie Lewis

From: Caleb Austin

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 1:31 PM

To: ODOT-RdyStaff

Cc: Leslie Lewis

Subject: FW: Roadway drainage into Bridge size RCB's

Please see, and comply with, Leslie's email below.
Thanks,

Caleb

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Behnam Mazloompour

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 01:28 PM Central Standard Time

To: Leslie Lewis; Patty Defranco; Rick Hensley; Thomas Eldredge; Seth Buchanan; Dominic Winn; Derek
Mcintosh; Frank Flinn; Roland Sison; Bobby Brown; Justin Hernandez; Michael Pearson; Nick Davidson;
Randy Woods; Brian Rapson; Sabrina Green; Asghar Molla-Esmail; David Harjo; Mark Murphy;
omuldrow@odot.org; Mohamed Elyazgi; Keven Mayfield; Kyle Stevens; Jeffrey Hamilton

Cc: Caleb Austin; Eduardo Elder

Subject: RE: Roadway drainage into Bridge size RCB's

Leslie,

This needs to be directed to the Roadway Division Engineer.
Thanks

Ben

Sent from my iPhone using Mail+ for Outlook

From: Leslie Lewis

Sent: 2/26/15, 9:40 AM

To: Patty Defranco, Rick Hensley, Thomas Eldredge, Seth Buchanan, Dominic Winn, Derek Mclntosh, Frank Flinn,
Roland Sison, Bobby Brown, Justin Hernandez, Michael Pearson, Nick Davidson, Randy Woods, Brian Rapson, Sabrina
Green, Asghar Molla-Esmail, David Harjo, Mark Murphy, omuldrow@odot.org, Mohamed Elyazgi, Keven Mayfield, Kyle
Stevens, Behnam Mazloompour, Jeffrey Hamilton

Subject: Roadway drainage into Bridge size RCB's

EM and Squad bosses

Roadway



Please size pipes to stub into ALL bridge RCB projects for all 4 sides. Please provide Bridge division those
sizes so that they can design stub ins. Most of our problems at RCB’s occur at the inlet and outlet due to side
drains. It is our policy to now stub onto an apron or into side of RCB onto the floor for EVERY Bridge size
RCB.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have.
Leslie Lewis PE, CFM
State Bridge Hydraulic Engineer

llewis@odot.org

office 405-521-6500

cell 405-625-5365



